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Arbay Mberwa

From: Brent Orton <brentorton@ortonengineers.com>
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 7:21 AM
To: Arbay Mberwa; Ben McIntyre; McIntyre Farms; Loren William McIntyre
Subject: Re: FW: [External] RE: Agency Notification / Case No. CU2024-0010 / McIntyre Farms, 

K&L Properties
Attachments: McIntyre Pastures Irrigation Letter.pdf

Hello Arbay - 
 
Thank you for all of your help on the McIntyre CUP and all of the agency comments!  We have been striving to work with 
Boise Project Board of Control to resolve the request for 40' easement but they were unwilling to change their request, 
however they did make an allowance for allowing the buildings to remain.  In further speaking with the McIntyres they 
would request to respectfully decline the request for the expanded irrigation easement beyond the existing 25' or 
distance to maintain.  Please see the attached letter that describes McIntyre's position. 
 
We look forward to hearing from you and learning if there is anything else your team needs in order to proceed with a 
hearing.   
We appreciate you and all the time you have put into this application and its review!  Please let us know when you have 
us scheduled. 
 
Thanks!  
Brent L. Orton, PE 
(208)350-9422 
brentorton@ortonengineers.com 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 
 
On Tue, Dec 24, 2024 at 10:05 AM Arbay Mberwa <Arbay.Mberwa@canyoncounty.id.gov> wrote: 

Good Morning, 

  

Please find attached comments received from the Boise Project Board of Control. 

  

Please reach out and let me know if you have questions, 
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Orton Engineering, LLC ~  17338 Sunnydale Place ,Caldwell, ID, 83607 208 350 9422  ~  brentorton@ortonengineers.com 

 
 

 
  Farm Store/Events - Conditional Use Permit  

Owner: K & L Farm Properties, LLC   
17995 Lewis Lane, Caldwell Idaho 83607 

 

February 26, 2026 
 
Canyon County Development Services 
111 North 11th Ave 
Caldwell, ID 83605 
 
Subject: Request to Maintain 25’ Irrigation Easement and Respectfully Decline Expansion of Easement, CU-
2024-0010,  Wilder Irrigation District W-35-4, Deer Flat Lowline Canal 1558+70 Stewart Lateral 73+60 
 
Dear Canyon County Development Services and Planning and Zoning Commission:  
 
Orton Engineering is representing McIntyre Farms in seeking a Conditional Use Permit for an agricultural store 
and special events venue in Caldwell, Idaho (Application CU-2024-0010). In response to the letter from the 
Boise Project Board of Control’s request to expand the existing irrigation easement to 40’ from centerline 
along the Deer Flat Low Line Canal, the McIntyre’s have asked to respectfully decline the request and to ask 
Canyon County for their support in this situation as they seek a Conditional Use Permit.  The McIntyre’s 
situation and request is further explained in detail below. 
 
The McIntyre’s have great respect for the irrigation districts and companies that work to maintain and protect 
Idaho’s waterways.  We are especially grateful for these irrigation canals due to the water being the life-blood 
of nearly all of their agricultural and farm pursuits.  The McIntyre’s are also so very grateful to all those who 
carefully protect our state’s water resources for use throughout Idaho and we desire to work together with the 
irrigation district to continue to protect the existing irrigation easements that exist and protect the required 
distance to maintain.  Years of relationships with local water master’s and local irrigation company staff are 
treasured relationships by the McIntyre Family.  We hope that this request in no way diminishes the mutual 
respect shared between the McIntyres and Irrigation District Staff. 
 
During the process of seeking for a conditional use permit, the Wilder Irrigation District was consulted and 
requested that 25’ from centerline or distance to maintain the same for the irrigation canals be placed on the 
CUP site plan. This 25’ easement is the traditional easement that has been in place for decades and aligns 
well with the existing canal access roads and existing farm fencing, landscaping and buildings.  Below can be 
seen pictures that show the existing clear right of way of canal roads on the McIntyre property: 
 

      
Figure 1: Looking South from Lewis Lane        Figure 2: Deer Flat Low Line Canal                       Figure 3: Looking North from McIntyre Property 
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  Farm Store/Events - Conditional Use Permit  

Owner: K & L Farm Properties, LLC   
17995 Lewis Lane, Caldwell Idaho 83607 

 

As County staff completed their solicitation of comments on the Conditional Use Application, the McIntyre’s 
received a letter from Thomas Ritthaler, Assistant Project Manager for Boise Project Board of Control 
requesting an “easement of 40 feet west and 40 feet east of the canal’s centerline,” including a statement 
that Boise Project does not approve of fencing, landscaping, parking lots, light poles, signs and placing of 
asphalt, roadways, storm drainage, discharge of irrigation, etc. within this easement.   
 
Idaho Statues, Title 42-1209 detailing the maintenance and repair of irrigation diches was cited, which 
includes wording that “encroachment of any kind placed in such easement or right-of-way, without such 
express written permission, shall be removed or modified….. at the expense of the person or entity causing or 
permitting such encroachments.. in the event that any such encroachments unreasonable or materially 
interfere with the use and enjoyment of the easement or right-of-way.” 
 
Idaho Code 31-3805 was also cited, which states that “For proposed subdivisions located outside an area of 
city impact in counties with a zoning ordinance, the delivery system must be approved by the appropriate 
county zoning authority and the county commission with the advice of the irrigation entity charged with the 
delivery of water to said lands.”    
 
Wording in the letter regarding preliminary plats and “this development is in its preliminary stages” led the us 
to believe that perhaps the Boise Project Board of Control did not realize that this is not a subdivision 
application, and that this conditional use permit was for permission to use the existing farm store and farm 
buildings for the resale of farm products and for occasional farm events, and that no further building was 
being requested at this time and that no changes to the parcels were being made or any increase in impacts 
to the canals from what is already been used on the McIntrye Farm for generations to water their fields per 
their water allotment and irrigation assessment.  
 
In exploring this requested expansion of the irrigation easement from 25’ or distance to maintain to the 
requested 40’ easement from centerline, Orton Engineering also learned that if this request were granted that 
existing farm structures, fencing, new trees, a grain storage facility and shed would fall into the expanded 
easement.   (See the figure below). 
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  Farm Store/Events - Conditional Use Permit  

Owner: K & L Farm Properties, LLC   
17995 Lewis Lane, Caldwell Idaho 83607 

 

 
Figure 4: Aerial image with 40’ requested easement shown in red and the original 25’ easement shown in blue. 

 
Below are images to both the east and west of the canal that show the structures that would need to be 
removed to comply with the request of the 40’ easement from the Boise Project Board of Control.  
 

     
Figures 5 -7: Gravel Parking Lot, Grain Silo, Fencing, Existing Trees, Mailbox, Driveway, Shed and Agricultural Shelter currently exist within requested 
40’ easement lines. 
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  Farm Store/Events - Conditional Use Permit  

Owner: K & L Farm Properties, LLC   
17995 Lewis Lane, Caldwell Idaho 83607 

 

Additionally Aerial photography from 1992 on Google Earth historical images show that existing fencing along 
the canal has been in place for over 30 years at the McIntyre’s property, protecting the existing canal 
easement and distance to maintain. 
 

 
Figure 8: Historical Aerial Photography from 1992, Google Earth, showing existing fencing. 

 

Orton Engineering reached out to local Irrigation officials and Mr. Ritthaler at the Boise Project Board of 
Control explaining the situation and requesting that the McIntyre’s continue to maintain the 25’ existing 
irrigation easement or distance to maintain, or seek a variance as the existing fencing and building and 
landscaping fall within the 40’ easement line.  
 
Mr. Ritthaler responded that Boise Project would not make the McIntyre’s move what is already there, but they 
would not remove their request for the 40’ from centerline easement as requested.  
 
In discussing this further with the McIntyre family, the McIntyre’s have asked to respectfully decline the 
request to expand the current irrigation easement and ask for Canyon County to uphold that request.   
 
Idaho Land Use law protects land owners from regulatory takings and two landmark Supreme Court decisions 
known as Nollan and Dolan validate that government cannot require property owners to give up land unless 
there is an “essential nexus” and that what is asked should be “roughly proportional” to the impact that is 
being made.  As there are no additional impact to the irrigation proposed by the McIntyre’s in seeking the 
Conditional Use permit for the Farm Store or Farm Events, and as the cost of removing structures and 
buildings and giving up property would be very costly to the McIntyre who own several acres along the canal 
and are not seeking to develop the property, the request is not proportional.    
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  Farm Store/Events - Conditional Use Permit  

Owner: K & L Farm Properties, LLC   
17995 Lewis Lane, Caldwell Idaho 83607 

 

 
Figure 9 - Aerial View of McIntyre Pastures Farm Store 

 
Thank you for your consideration of our request. Please let us know if you have further questions. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
Brent L. Orton, PE 
Orton Engineering, LLC 
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Arbay Mberwa

From: Eddy Thiel <eddy@nampahighway1.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 2:09 PM
To: Arbay Mberwa
Subject: [External]  FW: Agency Notification / Case No. CU2024-0010 / McIntyre Farms, K&L 

Properties
Attachments: Agency Response Requested Notification Form 12.02.2024.pdf; Application.pdf; 

20230223 McIntyre Farms Access Variance.pdf

Good Afternoon Arbay, 
 
Nampa Highway District typically requires a paved apron for any commercial approach onto our roadways. The patron 
has already provided a paved apron for their rural store on the subject property, so we have no objection to the 
proposal. I have attached an Application to Vary Standards that was approved by the Highway District Commissioners 
that was approved subject to a License Agreement that is also attached that addresses the paved apron. 
 
If you have any questions or comments feel free to contact us. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Eddy 
 

Eddy Thiel 
ROW 
eddy@nampahighway1.com 
4507 12th Ave. Rd. • Nampa, id 83686 
TEL 208.467.6576 • FAX 208.467.9916 
 

From: Jennifer Almeida <Jennifer.Almeida@canyoncounty.id.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 12:49 PM 
To: 'jenny.titus@vallivue.org' <jenny.titus@vallivue.org>; 'lisa.boyd@vallivue.org' <lisa.boyd@vallivue.org>; 
'joseph.palmer@vallivue.org' <joseph.palmer@vallivue.org>; 'mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov' 
<mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov>; 'anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov' <anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov>; 
'marsingfiredistrict@yahoo.com' <marsingfiredistrict@yahoo.com>; 'marsingruralfire@gmail.com' 
<marsingruralfire@gmail.com>; 'knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov' <knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; Eddy Thiel 
<eddy@nampahighway1.com>; 'brandy.walker@centurylink.com' <brandy.walker@centurylink.com>; 
'monica.taylor@intgas.com' <monica.taylor@intgas.com>; 'jessica.mansell@intgas.com' <jessica.mansell@intgas.com>; 
'easements@idahopower.com' <easements@idahopower.com>; 'mkelly@idahopower.com' 
<mkelly@idahopower.com>; 'Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com' 
<Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com>; 'tritthaler@boiseproject.org' <tritthaler@boiseproject.org>; 
'gashley@boiseproject.org' <gashley@boiseproject.org>; 'gis@compassidaho.org' <gis@compassidaho.org>; Code 
Enforcement <CodeEnforcement@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Dalia Alnajjar <Dalia.Alnajjar@canyoncounty.id.gov>; GIS and 
Addressing Division <GISAddressing@canyoncounty.id.gov>; 'BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov' 
<BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov>; 'D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov' <D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov>; 
'niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov' <niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>; 'webmaster@valleyregionaltransit.org' 
<webmaster@valleyregionaltransit.org>; Christine Wendelsdorf <Christine.Wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov>; 
Michael Stowell <mstowell@ccparamedics.com> 
Subject: Agency Notification / Case No. CU2024-0010 / McIntyre Farms, K&L Properties 
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Please see the attached agency notice. You are invited to provide written testimony or comments by January 6, 2025 
although as of this point, no hearing date has been set. You will receive a separate notification when the hearing date 
has been set for this case.  
The deadline for written testimony or additional exhibits is to ensure planners can consider the information as they 
develop their staff report and recommended findings. All items received by the deadline will also be placed in the 
hearing packet, allowing the hearing body adequate time to review the submitted information. 

 
Please direct your comments or questions to Planner Arbay Mberwa at Arbay.Mberwa@canyoncounty.id.gov  
 
Thank you, 

 
 

 
Jennifer Almeida 
Office Manager 
Canyon County Development Services Department 
111 N. 11th Ave., #310, Caldwell, ID  83605 

  
Direct Line:  208-455-5957            
Email:  Jennifer.Almeida@canyoncounty.id.gov 
Website:  www.canyoncounty.id.gov 
 
Development Services Department (DSD) 
NEW public office hours 
Effective Jan. 3, 2023 
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 
8am – 5pm 
Wednesday 
1pm – 5pm 
**We will not be closed during lunch hour ** 
 
PUBLIC RECORD NOTICE: All communications transmitted within the Canyon County email system may be a public 
record and may be subject to disclosure under the Idaho Public Records Act and as such may be copied and 
reproduced by members of the public.  
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Arbay Mberwa

From: Jennifer Almeida
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 11:22 AM
To: Arbay Mberwa
Subject: FW: [External]  RE: Agency Notification / Case No. CU2024-0010 / McIntyre Farms, K&L 

Properties

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 

 
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
 

From: D3 Development Services <D3Development.Services@itd.idaho.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 11:22 AM 
To: Jennifer Almeida <Jennifer.Almeida@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Subject: [External] RE: Agency Notification / Case No. CU2024-0010 / McIntyre Farms, K&L Properties 
 
Hello, 
 
After careful review of the transmittal submitted to ITD on December 4, 2024 regarding, Case No. CU2024-
0010/McIntyre Farms, K&L Properties, the Department has no comments or concerns to make at this time. This 
application does not meet thresholds for a Traffic Impact Study nor does it pose any safety concern.  If you have any 
questions please contact Niki Benyakhlef at (208) 334-8337/ Niki.Benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov. 
 
Thank you 
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Mila Kinakh 
D3 Planning and Development 
Administrative Assistant 
 

 
 
 
 
 

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
<marsingruralfire@gmail.com>; 'knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov' <knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; 
'eddy@nampahighway1.com' <eddy@nampahighway1.com>; 'brandy.walker@centurylink.com' 
<brandy.walker@centurylink.com>; 'monica.taylor@intgas.com' <monica.taylor@intgas.com>; 
'jessica.mansell@intgas.com' <jessica.mansell@intgas.com>; 'easements@idahopower.com' 
<easements@idahopower.com>; 'mkelly@idahopower.com' <mkelly@idahopower.com>; 
'Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com' <Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com>; 
'tritthaler@boiseproject.org' <tritthaler@boiseproject.org>; 'gashley@boiseproject.org' <gashley@boiseproject.org>; 
'gis@compassidaho.org' <gis@compassidaho.org>; Code Enforcement <CodeEnforcement@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Dalia 
Alnajjar <Dalia.Alnajjar@canyoncounty.id.gov>; GIS and Addressing Division <GISAddressing@canyoncounty.id.gov>; 
'BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov' <BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov>; D3 Development Services 
<D3Development.Services@itd.idaho.gov>; Niki Benyakhlef <Niki.Benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>; 
'webmaster@valleyregionaltransit.org' <webmaster@valleyregionaltransit.org>; Christine Wendelsdorf 
<Christine.Wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Michael Stowell <mstowell@ccparamedics.com> 
Subject: Agency Notification / Case No. CU2024-0010 / McIntyre Farms, K&L Properties 
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even 
if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.  
 

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

 
 

 



3

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 1:20 PM
To: Arbay Mberwa
Cc: Orton Engineering; David Orton; farmerben71@gmail.com
Subject: Re: [External] McIntyre Pastures Conditional Use Permit

Hello Arbay!  We called to talk with the McIntyres about your questions and here are the answers.  

 

To learn more about the McIntyre's Farm and their events you can visit: https://mcintyrefamilyfarms.com/  or on 
Facebook or Instagram at McInyre Pastures. 

 

1. Farm Events 

 Farm Education Events: 
o Small Group Education -  courses on various farm topics from brooding chickens, making and using 

broth, and more.  Most of these courses are free and often attend by a small group (~ 40 people).  They 
happen 3-6 times a year. 

o Farm Tours for Universities, CWI courses and Soil and Water Conservation Department, and other 
groups set up to come visit the farm to learn about the way we are doing things. 

o Farm to Fork Dinner - These are typically held annually - we have one coming up in June.  We plan to 
bring in a caterer to do the food for the event 

o Fall and Spring Tours - -This is when we invite larger groups to come out to the farm, open house 
style.  For the Spring Tour/Egg Collection it will be on May 3rd 10am 3pm - collect eggs to take home, 
wagon ride, see the cattle, pigs, chickens and layers, scavenger hunt and soil health demonstration, picture 
opportunities, farms sales and food. We bring in an extra porta potty for the event and have accessible 
parking in our parking lot and overflow parking in the back grassy pasture.  We put up lines and rope for 
drive aisles and parking spaces and typically any where from 15-60 cars parked as people are coming and 
going from these events.   

o None of the event we host go past 10pm.  All are held during the day. 

2. FDA approval -  We do not yet meet the thresholds to require FDA approval of our meat or products.  We are USDA 
certified and have inspectors come out for that. 

 

3. Parking in Overflow -  In the field we can make this open to a large group.  We typically have 40-60 cars parked for 
open house farm tours events twice a year. 

 

4. Deliveries-  Our farm makes deliveries of our meat in our refrigerated truck. We deliver wholesale eggs and milk 3 
days a week on Monday Tuesday and Thursday.  On Thursdays and Saturday we have our meat and egg deliveries.   For 
shipments in  - about twice a month we bring products in from Azure Standard for resale. 
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5. Hours- Typical Hours are Monday through Friday 9-5 for the Farm Store and Saturday 9-3pm.  Events are held during 
those same business hours. Extended hours would be for the annual Farm to Fork Dinners, with events finishing between 
7pm-9pm. 

 

6. We have an existing approved individual well for water for the farm store. 

 

7. Farm sales from the farm should be an allowed use.  We are awaiting approval from the county for the conditional use 
permit to validate resale items at the farm.  We have a Idaho issued Seller's Permit number 004956744-08 

 

8. The farm store building permit is ZCA2021-0057 and was an engineered Red Iron metal building.   

 

9. Drainage and Irrigation Plan.  There are no modification to the traditional grading and drainage of the farm site, or 
irrigation.  No Civil work is being completed as part of this conditional use permit and no grading and drainage or 
irrigation plan is necessary.  

 

Please reach out to us if you have any other questions! 

 

Thanks -  Brent Orton (208)350-9422, on behalf of McIntyre Pastures.   

 

 

Brent L. Orton, PE 
(208)350-9422 
brentorton@ortonengineers.com 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 
 
On Tue, Apr 29, 2025 at 12:19 PM Brent Orton <brentorton@ortonengineers.com> wrote: 
Hello Arbay! 
 
Thanks for moving the McIntyre's Conditional Use Permit forward!  They would love to have you stop by today at their 
farm store.  Maria McIntyre can meet you there and help show you around and answer any questions you may have - 
her number is .  She said to just give her a call when you are on your way out! 
 
I will send you a follow up email with the answers to your questions! 
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Development Services
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By: TAlmeida
Date: 4/23/2025
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The maps are provided "as-is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy,
 timeliness or completeness. The burden for determining accuracy, completeness,
timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely
on the user accessing this information. Canyon County, ID makes no warranties,
express or implied, as to the use of the maps. There are no implied warranties
of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The user acknowledges and
accepts all inherent limitations of the maps, including the act that the maps are
dynamic and in a constant state of maintenance, correction and revision. The maps
do not represent a survey. Neither Canyon County, ID nor its officers and employees
assume any liability for the accuracy of the data delineated on any map. In no event
shall the Canyon County, ID or its officers or employees be liable for any damages
arising in any way out of the use of this information.
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NUMBER OF SUBS ACRES IN SUB NUMBER OF LOTS AVERAGE LOT SIZE

1 8.75 3 2.92

NUMBER OF SUBS IN PLATTING ACRES IN SUB NUMBER OF LOTS AVERAGE LOT SIZE

NUMBER OF LOTS NOTIFIED AVERAGE MEDIAN MINIMUM MAXIMUM

15 29.84 12.38 0.15 92.50

NUMBER OF MOBILE HOME PARKS ACRES IN MHP NUMBER OF SITES AVG HOMES PER ACRE MAXIMUM

Label LOCATION ACRES NO. OF LOTS AVERAGE LOT SIZE CITY OF… Year

1 2N4W12 8.75 3 2.92 COUNTY (Canyon) 2007

ACRES NO. OF LOTS AVERAGE LOT SIZE

SITE ADDRESS ACRES NO. OF SPACES UNITS PER ACRE CITY OF…

SUBDIVISIONS IN PLATTING

SUBDIVISION & LOT REPORT

SUBDIVISION NAME

RIFT VALLEY SUB

PLATTED SUBDIVISIONS

MOBILE HOME & RV PARKS

SUBDIVISION NAME

SUBDIVISION NAME



TAZ NO.  2863
HOUSEHOLD. 0

TAZ NO.  2896
HOUSEHOLD. 0

TAZ NO.  2895
HOUSEHOLD. 0

TAZ NO.  2921
HOUSEHOLD. 0
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Lot Classification Map
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Dairy, Feedlot, and Gravel Pit Map
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Prime Farm Lands

SOIL INFORMATION IS DERIVED FROM THE USDA'S CANYON COUNTY SOIL SURVEY OF 2018
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Soil Map

SOIL INFORMATION IS DERIVED FROM THE USDA'S CANYON COUNTY SOIL SURVEY OF 2018
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SOIL CAPABILITY CLASS SOIL CAPABILITY SQUARE FOOTAGE ACREAGE PERCENTAGE

8 LEAST SUITED SOIL 77.32 0.00 0.01%
8 LEAST SUITED SOIL 84943.13 1.95 7.53%
3 MODERATELY SUITED SOIL 656215.04 15.06 58.14%
4 MODERATELY SUITED SOIL 387458.16 8.89 34.33%

1128693.65 25.91 100%

SOIL NAME FARMLAND TYPE SQUARE FOOTAGE ACREAGE PERCENTAGE

VaE Not prime farmland 77.32 0.00 0.01%
FeE Not prime farmland 84943.13 1.95 7.53%
TuB Prime farmland if irrigated 656215.04 15.06 58.14%
FeC Prime farmland if irrigated 387458.16 8.89 34.33%

1128693.65 25.91 100%

SOIL REPORT

FARMLAND REPORT

SOIL INFORMATION IS DERIVED FROM THE USDA's CANYON COUNTY SOIL SURVEY OF 2018



GRADE SOILTYPE

1 BEST SUITED SOIL
2 BEST SUITED SOIL
3 MODERATELY SUITED SOIL
4 MODERATELY SUITED SOIL
5 LEAST SUITED SOIL
6 LEAST SUITED SOIL
7 LEAST SUITED SOIL
8 LEAST SUITED SOIL
9 LEAST SUITED SOIL
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